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Nivitha (LKK Auto)
ﬁ

From: Hazalysa Binte Ibrahim <hazalysa.ibrahim®@income.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 23 July 2019 3:47 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); assignments

Cc Hazalysa Binte Ibrahim

Subject: FW: TP CASES FARMED QUT TO LKK ON 23/7/2019

Dear Nivitha,

Re-sent.

Thank you.

Warmest Regards

Hazalysa Bte Ibrahim
Admin Assistant
Mator Department
WWW.INCOME.COM.Sg

(' Incorm At Income, we are ‘In with You® on Performance, Growth, &

made dfersn Innovation and Impact. These attributes reflect what we promise W‘
as an employer and what we want our people to exempiify, (
n ! m Find out more at income.com.sg/careers

PLEASE CONSIDER OLIR ENVIRONMENT BEFORE YOU PRINT THIS EMAIL...

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) [mailto:admin-d @lkkauto.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 23 July 2019 12:10 PM

To: Hazalysa Binte Ibrahim <hazalysa.ibrahim @income.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Ce: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com:
Subject: RE: TP CASES FARMED QUT TO LKK ON 23/7/2019

Dear Hazalysa,
Thank you for the assignment.

Best Repards

G.NIVITHA
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: gssignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Bk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, 202-25 | 5(4089:3:3)

From: Hazalysa Binte Ibrahim [mailto:hazalysa.ibrahim@income.com.sg]
Sent: Tuesday, 23 July 2019 9:52 AM

To: assignments <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>



Ce: Hazalysa Binte Ibrahim <hazalysa.ibrahim @income.com. sg>
Subject: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 23/7/2019

Dear LKK,

Please assist to survey the following vehicles as per Mr Teng’s instruction :-

Survey WarkShop WorkShop | Survey Additiona
SN | OIC Claim Na, Date Vehicle Name WorkShop Address Contact Time QI VEH DOA Remarks
BORNEOQ 2 PANDAN
Sereng MT/1050055- MOTORS CRESCENT SINGAPORE | JOETAN/ | 10-00- OWMER
i Lim 001 23/7/2019 | 5LD5291E | (S} PTELTD | 128482 6631 1874 | 12:00 PC2161A 20706719 | WAITING
48 TOH GUAN ROAD
EAST #01-121 YVETTE
Charlotte | MT/1054201- EMTERPRISE HUB ZHAD /
2 Chew 002 23/7/2019 | SLBEOS1K | BP AUTD SINGAPORE GOASEE 62660555 SIT4209R | 18/07/19
48 TOH GUAN ROAD
EAST #01-121 YVETTE
Cyndiie MT/1052989- ENTERPRISE HUB ZHAD /
3 | Yong 002 23/7/2019 | Gx28827 | BP AUTOD SINGAPORE 608586 62660555 YMI2279) 08,/07/10
CYCLE &
CARRIAGE 188 PANDAN GO CHEE
MT/1052420- INDUSTRIES | LOOP SINGAPORE HAN 14:00-
4 Jared Liv | 002 23/7/2019 | SICREER PTELTD 128378 91817717 | 16:00 SKW7T006L | 08/07/19
KAH
MOTOR
COMPANY ANNIKA
Eng Huey | MT/1053676 SON. 64 MANDA| ESTATE Ll 10:00-
5 | Huey a0z 23/7/2019 | SFS3B16Y | BERHAD. SINGAPORE 729903 65145248 | 12:00 | ¥YMB4G3E | 12/07/19
LOMNG BHCE3G0-G PLS
SHENG WOOBLANDS ROAD PAISS CAMCEL
MTLO5285E- RACITOR YEW-TEEANDLSTRIAL W THE
7] [ES F3477 3008 | GRSV EEEGE ERIATE B7635733 - SURVEY

Please contact workshops.
Please revert to officer-in-charge after survey.

Thank you.

Warmest Regards

Hazalysa Bte Ibrahim
Admin Assistant
Maotor Department

T +65 6430 7902

WWW.INCOMEe.com.58

(' Incorm At Income, we are ‘In with You® on Perfarmance. Growth, e

moda diffanant Innovation and Impact. These attributes reflect what we promise W‘l
as an employer and what we want our people to exemplify. Y(
0] +
m Find out more at income.com.sg/careers

PLEASE COMSIDER OUR ENVIRONMENT BEFORE YOU PRINT THIS EMAIL...

Disclaimer




TEis e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s)
named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies
of it. Thank you.

Diselaimer

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the

recipient(s) named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately
and delete all copies of it. Thank you.

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
WWW.avg.com

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



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hi Shiau Chan,

bpauto_wkshop <bpauto_wkshp@yahoo.com=>

Saturday, 14 September 2019 2:26 PM

bpauto@yahoo.com; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Re: KINDLY ADVISE THE STATUS OF VEHICLE GX 2BB27 (DOA: 08/07/2019)

The abovementioned vehicle still waiting for liability. If done I will send finalization to you ASAP.

Thanks & Regards,
Yuette 2hae

BP Auto

48 Toh Guan Road East #01-121
Enterprise Hub Singapore608586

Tel: +65-6266 0555
Fax: +65-6266 3155

Email: bpauto wkshp@yahoo.com

On Friday, 13 September 2019, 4:49:24 pm SGT, Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc @ Ikkauto.com> wrote:

Dear Sir/Madam,

Kindy advise the status of above vehicle.

If done of repair, kindly send us the final bill for finalise.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@@ | kkauto.com | fax: 6236-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue |, #02-25 | S(408933)



MRS TS08A251 | VAL - Haki Bukil
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 0800772019 12:30
SUBMITTED BY: SITI FADHLON BTE ABDLUIL KADER

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1, Please repont correclly the detals of the accidant 1o speed up (he clains process
2, This Form must be complated by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as tiuthful and accurate as possibie. Any wilhid misrepresentation or witholding of material facis may allow Inswance companies 1o

repudiate pallcy labllity.

4, The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is nof an admission of policy lability on the part of the insurance companias.

5. Any false reparting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

f. This repart will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this repard will, lor a fea, be made available upon apphication by interesied partios.

7. By I kadgement of this repart to the insurers, you hareby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and 1o coples of tha report being made available

aforasaid

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Mumbear GX28827
Insured/Policyholder

Mame Of Registered Owner SUCESSE TRADING
Co Rag No 53104172K

Emall Address NOEMAIL

Mabile Phone Mo
Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Ara you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair 1o your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action fo be taken
Vehicle Category
Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Flael Folicy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Mame of Driver
MRIC No

Date Of Birth
Dcoupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number
Fax Numbar
Contact Number
EMail Address

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

080712018 12:30

0B/0T/2019 13:25

39 KEPPEL ROAD INSIDE WAREHOUSE
SINGAPCORE

OFFICE-98148760

MISSAM
CABSTAR 3.0 SM/T ABS 2DR 2WD EURO 5

COMMERCIAL USE

NO

THIRD PARTY
COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

N

5088262252-02

AHAMAD ZAKI BIN ISMAIL
S51433868C

18/041960

CUTDOOR

20/05/2008

11 YEARS AND 1 MONTH
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-98148760

NOEMAIL

Paga 1 of 11



Address
Posteode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company

If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured
Vehicle Ragistration Numbar of Driver's Own
Wehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident
Type Of Accident

Waeather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foraign vahicla invalved in this accident?

Mumber of vehicles (including own vehicla)
invalved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offaring accidant claims assistanca.

Mumber of Fassengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes,Please state which Police Station
Was notice of intended Prosecution given?
If Yes,against wham?

Circumstances of Accident

BLK 42 BEO CRESCENT #03-85

160042
YES

SIDE SWIPE
CLEAR
DRY

o]

NO

NO

YES

NO

MO

NO

REFER TO BELOW STATEMENT/SKETCH PLAN ATTACHED:

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Was there any audio recarded?

YES
NO
MO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Mumber
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Mamea of Drivar
MRIC/Passport Number
Contact Mumber

Addrass

FPostcode

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damago

Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

YME2248.]
MITSUBISHI / FEBIBEGSRDEA

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

Page 2 of 11



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please raport eorrectly the detalls of the sccident ta spaed upy the elaims prociss.

4, This Form must be completed by the falicyhaldar andfor the Authorsed Driver.

3. inforreation provided must be s truthiul and accuraty as possible. Any willul miseepresentation o withiolding of materizl
facts may allow Insurance companies to repudiate palicy liahlliby,

1. Tha ssise and accaptance of this Form by insurance companies (4 not an admission of pelicy Bability on U paret of the Insurance
COMMpAnies,

5. Any false reporting may be referned te the Police for investigation.

G, The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Cantre established by the General losurance
hsgociation of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this repert will for a fee be made svailable upen application by
Interestad parties,

7. oy the lodgment of this regart te Ui inserers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this regort at the centre and to copics of
the report being made avallable aforesaid,
8. Consont under the Parsanal Data Protoction Ack [PDPA]

lupderstand, acknowdedge, agree and consent that:

la) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore ("GEAY) may/ere permitted to collect, use,
disclose andfor process my personal datafpersonal Information set out In this [form] and any other parsanal informatian
provided by me or pessessad by rmy Insurar {collectively the “Persanal Information™) and digclose and transfer such
Personal Information to all inswerer(s) wha have insured vehicle|s] invobed in this accidant {all insurer]s) who have insured
vehicleds| involved in this accident shall be collactively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers” laveyers/law firms, the
Maonetary Autharity of Singapare and any relevant government agency/autharity (such as the police), for the purpose(s)
of :

{I) processing, handling andfor dealing with my claims including the setlbement of the claims amd any necessary
Investigations relating to the claims;

{ii] irwestigating the accident and/oe my claims;
{Hiy carrying aut and for dealing with my instructions or responding 1o any cnquiries by me;

{iv) administering ry clalms [including the malling of correspondence, statements, invalces, reparts or notices to me,
which could Involve disclosure of certain personal data 25aut me to bring about delivery of the same a3 well a5 on the
axtarnal cover of envelopes/mall packages); andfor

() comphying with applicatde law in administerng, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.{eollectivedy the
“Purposes”)

b)) all Insurer(s) who have Insured vehicle(s) involved in this accldent and the Insurers' laveyersfow firms, may/are permitted
tes eesllect, use, disdosa andfor process my Personal Information for one ar more of the sbove Purpases; and

tc) iy Personal Infarmation may/can be disclosed by any of te lnsurers and/or GIA to their third party sendce providers or
apentslinduding thelr lyaspers law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the abowe Purposes.

{d)  my Personal information will also be collected andd wsed 1o compile dalims histosy for the purpose of fraud datection,
Inwestigation and management in present and all fulura clims,

fe}  the information so colbected uader [d] above may be shared / disclosed:

[i] toall insuress andfor any ather third parties thak assist in evsluating, investigating, controdling o managing fraud,
reprulatars, law enforcemcent and government agencies a5 roasonably requirad for the purposes stated, o

it} feor complying with reguirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

=4 JUL 2018

g HIAC b smi Tivao,
AR BUKIT AVE 9
palicyhalder's Signatire. Driver's Sgnatiio rl:-purlinu:(:mtr:'i"urlr'li-i:'rihél‘isigrﬁfl_!_ﬁré
Date & Time: {8 drivar is nat the palicgholder) Hame: NG/ HORT
Date & Thne: MRIC/FIN I'JPL: T i
“mail: vkl et IR

Page 3 of 11



Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAMN
§oil

VoK (&) A- €x 2002 2
OV TAGE ME 8- .f‘ﬂ ‘Tb'20’| T

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

T bnfpep my werwve by 24 Gppue BuaD N0C BOAD MEAR yWERHE WAong

pind . 1w STUPPED MY WeMiuE AND WAETNE INVOICIN G, T 0F SUOPEn T AT
T

b steonlr gttt ot ) UsFT. RETel THe Acuipeny T AUGHTE? dao RElLGE

gk (8) vpuvy Peeno g Lot 0w Thee Mg vo mate A sl PIGHT Tufa)

e Do 4ing ponstion OB Uikt (B) AT MTo BFT Feast fulrion oF MY
WHIUE ., p. Gx 2892 T
B- Im 9229 J P

—_——— e — "“’-‘

- /[

DECLARATION

- L1900
= ‘EE. G b F IDAC Kb BURITI(VAL)

R n.ll‘ ﬁ.. L KAKL BUKIT AVE 4

Driver's Signature Reporting Cen:"'ﬁlif&;ﬁﬂ .%_?EE."\'*.‘“

Date & Tima (I ebrivaer i5 not e policyholder) Nami: bt At

Chato B Tirne: NRIE/#I8 Mo .|....-: .i 1 0

Page 4 of 11



BP Auto

(UEN No. 53378133K)
48 Toh Guan Road Esat #01-121
Enterprise Hub S{608586)
Tel: 6266 0555 Fax : 6266 3155

TO : NTUC Income DATE : 16-Jul-19
ATTENTION : MOTOR CLAIMS DEPARTMENT JOB TYPE i T/P CLAIMS
ESTIMATE REPORT
OWNER PARTICULAR VEHICLE DETAILS
NAME VEHICLE NO. : GX28827
ADDRESS MODEL / MAKE  : NISSAN CABSTAR
TEL. NO. CHASSIS NO. : IN1SC2F2470859028
OWNER INSUANCE : NTUC Income ACCIDENT DETAIL
POLICY NO. : 50882622252-02 DATE : B-Jul-19
TIME : 13:25hrs
PERSON INCHARGE
QUOTATION SUMMARY PAGE 01
CLAIMS DETAIL : PARTS LIST
S/N DESCRIPTION QTY | UNIT NETT PRICE | TOTAL NETT PRICE
1|FRONT DOOR LH 1,696.50 | $#7— 1,696.50
2|FRONT DOOR GLASS OUTER MOULDING LH 136.20 | $ ™nk 136.20
3|FRONT DOOR HINGES (TOP & LOWER) 6170 | S 7 123.40
3|FRONT DOOR SIGNAL LAMP LH 5340 | S 7 53.40
4|FRONT DOOR CHECKER LH 4010 [ $ ¥, 40.10
5|FRONT DOOR LOWER RUBBER SEAL LH 35.60 | $ " 35.60
6|FRONT DOOR WEATHERSTRIP LH 15110 $ ¢ 7 151.10
7|FRONT DOOR INNER AIR VENT LH 67.20| $ ¥ A §7.20
9|FRONT DOOR STEP PANEL GARNISH LH 139.40 | $ Gv— 139.40
10|FRONT DOOR PILLAR PANEL 'OUTER' LH 1,846.40 | & A 1,846.40
11|FRONT DOOR PILLAR PANEL "INTER' LH 20760 | /v 207.60

12|FRONT CORNER SIDE PANEL LH 389.90 | § /-7~ 389.90
13|FRONT PANEL S wan1,417.70
14|FRONT PANEL CABSTAR EMBLEM 55.10 | $ *nA 5510
15|FRONT PANEL RUBBER SEAL LH/RH 24708 %™ 4940
16|FRONT GRILLE 678.60 | 5 ¥ v 678.60
17|FRONT GRILLE LOGO EMBLEM 55.10 | § YA 5510
18|FRONT BUMPER 94510 | § 4.~ 945.10
19|FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT 33960 | § ¥ w339.60
20|FRONT HEADLAMP LH 47340 | § (i A473.40
21|FRONT HEADLAMP APRON GARNISH LH 7560 [ S Xwvwa 7560
22|FRONT SIDE MIRROR ARM LH 19190 |$ 7 191.90
23|FRONT SIDE MIRROR ARM COVER LH 2410 [ $ oo 2410

]
F=9

FRONT SIDE MIRROR ARM COVER TOP GARNISH LH

113.50

$#A R 113.50

P
L

FRONT SIDE MIRROR ARM TOP COVER LH

[y g s S = T R R e Rl et Bl Il il el el el el el Rl el Mt Ml L Ml M

$
$
$
5
5
$
$
b
5
S
S
S
S 1,417.70
$
5
%
5
S
5
S
5
5
s
5
S

2490

$ LW 2490




QUOTATION SUMMARY PAGE 02
CLAIMS DETAIL : PARTS LIST

S/N DESCRIPTION aTy UNIT NETT PRICE | TOTAL NETT PRICE
30{FRONT WINDSCREEN RUBBER MOULDING 1] 179.40 | & %« 179.40
TOTAL PRICE S 9,510.20

LESS -10% S (951.02)

SUB TOTAL PRICE s 8,559.18

CLAIMS DETAIL : PARTS LIST

S/N DESCRIPTION arty UNIT S/NETT TOTAL S/NETT
1|FRONT DOOR COMPANY DETAIL STICKER SET 1| 5 80.00 | 5 A~ 80.00 W
Z|FRONT DOOR INNER TRIM BOARD CLIPS SET LH 1] 60.00 | 5 X\ 60.00
3|FRONT GRILLE CLIPS S5ET 1| 5 50.00 | 5 » ¢ 50.00
4|FROMNT BUMPER CLIPS SET 1| 5 500015 2o 50.00 |ae— _
5|FRONT HEADLAMP CLIPS LH 1| 2000| S5 (o 20.00 |~

TOTAL 5 260.00

CLAIMS DETAIL : LABOUR CHARGES AND SPRAY PAINTING

TO DISMANTLE & REPLACED WITH PANEL Qo

BEATING ALL THE ACCIDENT PORTION 5 1,200.00 ;

TO SPRAY PAINTING ALL THE ACCIDENT '}.\3 e

PORTION & POLISHING AFFECTED AREA 5 1,000.00 ;

TO APPLY ANTI-RUST & TUFF KOTE S 75.00 ?;'LJ

-

TO PERFORM LIGHTING & WIRING CHECK 5 80.00 F i

TO DISMANTLE & REINSTALL FRONT DOOR

INMER COMPONENT MECHANISM LH TO (_‘/ o

FACILITATE REPAIR WITH CHECKING 5 250.00 Vi

TO DISMANTLE & REINSTALL FRONT

WINDSCREEN PERFORM WITH WATER LEAK ¥ i

TEST S 150.00

TO DISMANTLE & REINSTALL INTERIOR -

CARPET WITH OTHER ATTACHMENT PARTS b

COMPONENT TO FACILITATE REPAIR s 280.00

TO PERFORM CONDUCT WATER LEAKAGE N

TEST OF ACCIDENT PORTION 5 80.00

TOTAL S 3,115.00




QUOTATION SUMMARY
ESTIMATE REPORT

TOTAL PARTS COST
TOTAL LABOUR COST
TOTAL REPAIR COST

APPROVED DETAILS

EXCESS

NO. OF REPAIR DAYS
RE-SURVEY
P/PORL/S

DATE / TIME OF SURVEY
SURVEYED BY / FROM
CONTACT NUMBER

FAX NUMBER

EMAIL ADDRESS

8,819.18
3,115.00

11,934.18

_

AN

Tad W 13445349
i pls

25[31n ¢ 430

Sur@ |hauAsiom

%"W%%

Lﬂ&ﬂ_ut;r__qu_n sullants hence notify

the Repairer of the following:

* To resurvey beforesatter spray o e

*To ®splay damaged paris A 3

* Parts prices gre . bjece 1

* Third party surve, -

-NE-IhL"'_.]-_:"-':' i : A

® Supplemants |
B sublect to final ari :

A{:hna-n-'edge-:r by Repawe
Signature;
Daia:
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408533
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-8607188-R

DAMAGE ASSESSMENT REPORT

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD Ref:  CS/INC19012983/T1qd3s2
73 BRAS BASAH ROAD Date:  23-09-2019 ” |"”||”|"|ill""”"‘|
#05-01 NTUC TRADE UNION HOUSESINGAPORE
189556
ATTN: CNYDIIE YONG Code: INC
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. YM 9229J Veh. Inspected GX 28822
Policy No. Coverage (§) 0.00
Claim No. MT/1052989-002 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From HAZALYSA Assign Date 23/07/2019
2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model NISSAN CABSTAR c.c 2953
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2014
Chassis No., JN1SC2F2420855566 Colour GREEN
Odometer 272063 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification MIL
General GOOoD
3 Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |135R15 AUSTONE & mm
L/H Front Tyre |185R15 AUSTONE & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |165R13 (D) AUSTONE B/6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre 165 R13 (D) AUSTONE B/8 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT N/S PORTIOMN.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  08/07/2015 Inspect Date / Time 23/07/2019 { 10:30 AM )
Survey held at EBEP AUTO
48 TOH GUAN ROAD EAST #01-121 ENTERFPRISE HUB SINGAPCRE 608586
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
BYIN ACCORDAMNCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

6 Working Days

|ESTIMATED NMORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR:




T KL

ivisia

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. GX 28822

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: G256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg, Mo. 1996071988 GST Reg. No. 19-86071598-R

Page Mo.:1 of 2

Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop l',;ﬂ f$§
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FRONT DOOR LH BENT 1,696.50 1,696.50
1|FRONT DOOR GLASS OUTER MOULDING LH NOT NECESSARY 136.20 £
2|FRONT DOOR HINGES (TOP & LOWER) @ 361.70 * CHECK 123.40 -
1|FRONT DOOR SIGNAL LAMP LH * CHECK 53.40 =
1|FRONT DOOR CHECKER LH NOT NMECESSARY 40.10 -
1|FRONT DOOR LOWER RUBBER SEAL LH cuT 3560 560
1|FRONT DOOR WEATHERSTRIP LH * CHECK 151.10 -
1|FRONT DOOR INMER AIR VENT LH NOT NECESSARY &67.20 -
1|FRONT DOOR STEP PANEL GARNISH LH CRACKED 139.40 139.40
1|FRONT DOOR PILLAR PANEL '"OUTER' LH TO REPAIR SEE 1,846.40 -
LABOUR
1|FRONT DOOR PILLAR PANEL 'INNER' LH TO REPAIR SEE 207 60 -
LABOUR
1|FRONT CORMER SIDE PANEL LH BENT 38990 389.90
1|FRONT PAMEL MOT NECESSARY 1,417.70 -
1|FRONT PANEL CABSTAR EMELEM NOT NECESSARY 5510 -
2|FRONT PANEL RUBBER SEAL LH/RH @ $24.70 NOT NECESSARY 49.40 -
1|FRONT GRILLE MOT NECESSARY 67860
1|FRONT GRILLE LOGO EMBLEM NOT NECESSARY 5510 -
1|FRONT BUMPER cuT 84510 945,10
1|FRONT BEUMPER REINFORCEMENT NOT MECESSARY 33060 -
1|FRONT HEADLAMP LH CRACKED 473.40 473,40
1|FRONT HEADLAMP APRON GARNISH LH NOT NECESSARY 7560 -
1|FRONT SIDE MIRROR ARM LH * CHECK 191.90 -
1|FRONT SIDE MIRROR ARM COVER LH CuTt 2410 2410
1|FRONT SIDE MIRROR ARM COVER TOP GARMISH LH WOT NECESSARY 113.50 -
1|FRONT SIDE MIRROR ARM TOP COVER LH cuT 24,890 2490
1|FRONT WINDSCREEN RUBBER MOUNTING NOT NECESSARY 179.40 -
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -851.02 -372.89
8,558.18 3,356.01
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SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|SET FRONT DOOR COMPANY DETAIL STICKER (SN) MECESSARY 80.00 40.00
1|SET FRONT DOOR INNER TRIM BOARD CLIPS LH (SN)  |NOT NECESSARY §0.00
1|SET FRONT GRILLE CLIPS (SN) NOT MNECESSARY 50.00 4
1|SET FRONT BUMPER CLIPS (SN) NECESSARY 50.00 20.00
1|FRONT HEADLAMP CLIPS LH (SN) NECESSARY 20,00 10.00
260.00 70.00
LABOUR
TC DISMANTLE & REPLACED WITH PANEL BEATING ALL 1,200.00 700.00
THE ACCIDENT PORTION, INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR
OF FRONT DOOR PILLAR PANEL 'OUTER' LH AND FRONT
DOOR PILLAR PANEL 'INNER' LH,
TO SPRAY PAINT ALL THE ACCIDENT PORTION & 1,000.00 700.00
FOLISHING AFFECTED AREA
TO APPLY ANTI-RUST & TUFF KOTE 75.00 30.00
TO PERFORM LIGHTING & WIRING CHECK. 80.00 30.00
TO DISMANTLE & REINSTALL FRONT DOOR INNER 250.00 60,00
COMPARTMENT MECHANISM LH TO FACILITATE REPAIR
WITH CHECKING.
TO DISMNATLE & REINSTALL FRONT WINSCREEN NOT NECESSARY 150.00 H
PERFORM WITH WATER LEAK TEST.
TO DISMANTLE & REINSTALL INTERIOR CARFPET WITH Z80.00 80.00
OTHER ATTACHMENT PARTS COMPONENT TO
FACILITATE REPAIR.
TO PERFORM CONDUCT WATER LEAKAGE TEST OF NOT NECESSARY B0.00 :
ACCIDENT PORTION
2.115.00 1,580.00
GRAND TOTAL 11,934.18 5,006.01
RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS 5,006.01
(REPAIR COST NOT CONCLUDE)
(EXCLUDE CHECK ITEMS S$467.82 NETT)
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